Travis Morris
=

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/

Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):

Magisterial District:

Applicant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:

Employer Name:

Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation /Title:

Date of Employment:

Years Resident in

Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:
Spouse:

Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

Currently Employed

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Tuesday, December 4, 2018 3:36 PM

Travis Morris

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application

Received

DEC 04 2018
County of Albemarle

Board of Supervisor's Office

12/4/2018

Albemarle Conservation Easement Authority (ACEA)

formerly PRFA

Ability to read and understand real estate plats and
easements; knowledgeable on subdivision zoning and

ordinances.
Scottsville

Logan Kendle

816 Harris Road
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(757) 645-7027
kendlelj@gmail.com

L.F. Jennings

7130 Glen Forest Drive
Suite 410
Richmond, VA 23226

(804) 612-1999
Construction Superintendent
04/16/2018

Virginia Beach
Sophia Dixon
00

01

Integrated Science & Technology Major

Environmental Science Concentration

B.S. James Madison University May 2013

NA



Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Chesapeake Bay Foundation Legislative Advocate

Strong interest in land preservation, knowledge of easement
process, and am eager to help my community move in a
responsible direction using taxpayer money in the most
efficient and useful manner. I hope to assist the country to
preserve & protect water resources, open space, 8 historic
resources.

Albemarle.org vacancy webpage

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Logan Kendle

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

f b ; . i d
??ar:,?:ingﬁic:m er 16, 2018 9:41 AM Recelve

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application DEC 17 2018

County of Albemarle

Application Information Board of Supervisor's Office

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
Occupation/Title:

Date of Employment:

Years Resident in

Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:
Spouse:

Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

12/16/2018

Albemarle Conservation Easement Authority (ACEA)
formerly PRFA

My board term on the ACEA just expired and I would like to
extend it.

Rivanna

Peter Taylor

PO Box 485
6132 Gordonsville Road
Keswick, VA 22947

(434) 293-4875
prtaylori01@yahoo.com

Self-Employed

Castle Hill Farm

6132 Gordonsville Road
Keswick, Va 22947

(804) 334-6137
Farmer
10/15/2017

37

No Previous Residency provided
Ann H. Taylor
2

Lawrencevlle 1976

UVA 1980

Co-Owner Board Member, Speedball Art Products, Statesville
NC Owner, Castle Hill Farm and Castle Hill Beef Board
Member,Co-head Capital Campaign, Building and Grounds
Chair, Keswick Hunt Club

1



Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Former Piedmont Environmental Council Board Member for 12
years

Continue our mission to conserve land in ALbemarle County

Currently serve on board

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Peter Taylor

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org

Sent: Sunday, December 16, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Travis Morris

Cc: Travis Morris

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application

Received

Application Information

Date of this Application:

Board/Commission/
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:

Applicant Name:
Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status

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

DEC 17 2018

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office
12/16/2018

Albemarle Conservation Easement Authority (ACEA)
formerly PRFA

None provided
Samuel Miller

Hamilton Moses III

3214 Oakmont Farm
North Garden, Virginia 22959

(434) 984-2016
hm@oakmont.us

Currently Employed

Alerion Advisors, LLC

Post Office Box 150
North Garden, Virginia 22959

(434) 984-2016
Physician-Consultant
07-01-1995

25

Baltimore, Maryland
Alexandra
Number of Children not provided

A.B 1972 M.D. 1975 Fellowshlps \/arlous (1974 1981)

Many mvolvmg music, Angllcan Church, medlcme, and the arts

Piedmont Enwronmentai Council Board Member PRFA/ACEA
member 10 years (Chair for last 5)

Longstanding commitment to land preservation

No response to this question

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

Monday, December 17, 2018 8:42 AM
Travis Morris

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application

Received

DEC 17 2018

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

12/17/2018

Albemarle Conservation Easement Authority (ACEA)
formerly PRFA

None provided
Rivanna

Georeg Emmitt

1734 Franklin Drive
Charlottesville, VA 22911

(434) 979-4011
gde@swa.com

Currently Employed

Simpson Weather Associates, Inc.

809 East Jefferson Street
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 979-3571
President and Senior Scientist
8/1/1983

35

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

BS in Physics Eastern Nazarene College Wollaston, MA MS and

PhD in Environmental Sciences University of Virginia
Charlottesville, VA

American Geophysical Union American Meteorological Society
Atlantic Coast Athletic Club Rivanna Trails Foundation

to continue to offer this long term perspective to the board and
to participate in its deliberations.

1



How did you Hear About Vacancy: Reminded that my term was expiring by County Attorney.

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
Thursday, January 3, 2019 9:37 AM

Received

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application JAN 03 2019

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office

1/3/2019

Albemarle Conservation Easement Authority (ACEA)
formerly PRFA

None provided
White Hall

David Mitchell
4680 Fairhill Lane
Charlottesville, VA 22903

(434) 566-8299

Self-Employed

Souther Classic and Great Eastern Mgt

2619 hydraulic road
charlottesville, Virginia 22901

(434) 296-4141
Engineer, Builder, Developer
1-1-1999 -

12

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

B.S. Civil Engineering from Virginia Military Institute 1995

Central Va Partnership for Economic Development Board
Member

Crozet CAC Board Member

I live on a Rural Preservation Development and believe my
perspective is important as the RPD and Conservation
easements are revised/updated.



How did you Hear About Vacancy: I was on the Board the last 2 years

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

David Mitchell

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris
| ==

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 7:15 AM n - d
To: Travis Morris i zege Eve
Cc: Travis Mortris

Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application DEC 13 2018

County of Albemarle

Application Information Board of Supervisor's Office

Date of this Application: 12/13/2018

Board/Commission/ Architectural Review Board
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:

Applicant Name:

Address: _

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
Rio

Stan Binsted

313 Gloucester Road
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 981-0033
sbinsted@relee.build

Currently Employed

R. E. Lee & Son, Inc

2811 Hydraulic Road
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 973-1321
Senior Project Manager
10/26/1987

33

No Previous Residency provided
Jaime Binsted
1

University of Virginia, Bachelor of Science, 1974

Associated General Contractors (past Chairman and Board
Member). Farmington Country Club (past Chair of House &
Grounds).

Virginia Construction Industry Educational Foundation (past
President & Board Member). PVCC Construction Advisory
Board. ARC of the Piedmont (past Board Member). Building
Goodness Foundation (past Board Member). CHART (past
member). ARB (current member).

1



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Current ARB Member. Want to continue on Board

Current ARB Member

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Stan Binsted

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From: tmorris2@albemarle.org
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Travis Morris Re Ce ived

Cc: Travis Morris
Subject: Board/Commission/Committee Application NOV 25 2018

County of Albemarle

Application Information Board of SupeNiSOI"$ Office

Date of this Application: 11/26/2018

Board/Commission/ Joint Airport Commission
Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any): None provided
Magisterial District: White Hall

Applicant Name: Donald Long

Address: 6617 WELBOURNE LN
Crozet, VA 22902

Home Telephone: (434) 242-6791
Email Address: donlong90@gmail.com

Employment Status: Currently Employed

Employer Name: Lenhart Pettit PC

Business Address: 530 East Main Street
Charlottesville, VA 22902

Work Telephone: (434) 979-1400
Occupation/Title: Attorney
Date of Employment: 08/01/2001

Years Resident in 06
Albemarle County:

Previous Residence: City of Charlottesville
Spouse: Valerie Long
Number of Children: 02

Education: Davidson College (A.B. 1990) University of Virginia Law School
(3.D. 1996)

Memberships: Charlottesville-Albemarle Bar Association
Virginia State Bar
Virginia Bar Association

University Baptist Church



Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Leadership Charlottesville

See Attachment

See Attachment

Currently on Board.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Donald Long

DATE SIGNED:




Attachment to Donald D. Long Application
to Charlottesville-Albemarle Joint Airport Commission

Public, civic and charitable offices and/or activities:

Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority (2015-Present; Chair)

Charlottesville-Albemarle Joint Airport Commission (2012-2014; 2015-Present; Airpoit
Authority Audit Committee Member, 2012-Present; Commission Vice-Chair, 2014)

Soccer Organization Charlottesville Area (Board Member; 2014-Present; President,
2015-Present)

Economic Development Authority of Albemarle County (Board Member; 2014-Present)

United Way - Thomas Jefferson Area (2009-Present; Board Member; Executive
Committee Member, 2016-Present; Self-Sufficiency Task Force Member, 2009-1010;
Policy Review Task Force Member, 2010-2011; Self Sufficiency Impact Team Chair
2015-2016)

Westminster Child Care Center (President, 2005-2011; Secretary, 2004-2005; Board
Member, 2003-2012)

Christmas in April Charlottesville (1998-2009; Board Member)

Leadership Charlottesville Alumni Association (1999-2005; Beard Member)

Reasons for wanting to serve on this board/commission:

I have enjoyed serving on the Commission as the Joint Member and as Chair of the
Authority Board. Irequest reappoint as the Joint Member of the Commission and the
Authority. Thave developed an excellent relationship with Melinda Crawford, the Executive
Director and with the staff of the Airport. As Chair of the Authority, I have begun having
regular monthly meeting with Ms. Crawford to discuss airport matters. I have also started
having meetings with the heads of the various departments at the Airport so that there are open
lines of communication at the Airport. I am currently developing a formal evaluation process for
the Executive Director.

I have worked to increase my knowledge of the regulatory environment in which the
airport operates. For example, this fall I attended the Basics of Airport Law conference put on
by the American Association of Airport Executives.

The Airport is a tremendous asset for our community. Its performance has been
outstanding. Its growth and success is largely due to Ms. Crawford's leadership and the excellent
team she has working with her. In order to continue that success, there is a great benefit to
having an Authority Member that understands how the airport operates and has developed
experience in overseeing its operations. 1 have that experience and I have spent additional time
and effort expanding my knowledge to be a more effective Board Member. Ilook forward to the
opportunity to continue to serve on the Authority and the Commission.







Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Thursday, December 6, 2018 11:29 AM Rece Ved

Trav!s Morr!s
Travis Morris DEC 0 6 20?8
County of Aloemarle

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

12/6/2018
Charlottesville/Albemarle Airport Authority

None provided
Not Applicable

Robert Whitestone

1464 Gate Post Ln
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 823-5398
Robbie@ngp-ins.com

Currently Employed

National Group Protection, Inc.

1445 Greenbrier Place
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 973-3305
Vice President, Marketing/Labor
01/01/2004

14

Lakeville, Minnesota
Nancy
2

Education:

Memberships:

Interests:

Graduated Thomas Edison High School in 1975
Graduated Embry Riddle Aeronautical University 1977 with

Associate Degree in Aviation Maintenance Technology and a
Airframe & Powerplant License.

Member at Glenmore Country Club

I enjoy working on home projects as well as the outdoors and
golfing. I am the President of Village at Highlands Homeowners



Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Association, which allows me to give back to the community in
which I reside.

I love the world of aviation and would like to participate in a
manner that would allow me used my 25 plus years of
knowledge/education/skills in the aviation field to contribute to
the advancement of the CHO airport, which I travel in and out
of on a regular basis.

Jason Devillier, current Director of Operations and Maintenance
at CHO let me know.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Robert Whitestone

‘DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

. ]
Sunday, December , 2018 11:15 AM Received

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application DEC 1 0 2018

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

12/9/2018
Joint Airport Commission

Albemarle County resident
Samuel Miller

Steven Hiss

2390 Kingston Rd
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 282-2456
hiss.steven@gmail.com

Currently Employed

University of Virginia, Frank Batten School

235 McCormick Rd
Charlottesville, VA 22904

(434) 924-2456
Director, Student Services & Alumni Engagement
01/30/2017

6

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

Master of Strategic Studies, Air University, May 2006

Master of Science Engineering, Industrial & Operations
Engineering, University of Michigan, May 1996

Bachelor of Science, Aeronautical & Astronautical Engineering,
Purdue University, May 1986.

Life Member, Air Force Association
Life Member, Purdue Alumni Association

1



Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Member, Order of Daedalians (military aviators)

Member, Central Virginia Chapter, Military Officers Association
of America,

Scoutmaster, BSA Troop 114, Ivy, VA

Member, Board of Managers, Thomas Jefferson Chapter, Sons
of the American Revolution

Member, Board of Trustee, Arnold Air Society & Silver Wings

Treasurer and Committee of Three Member, West Leigh
Section II Property Owners Association.

I'm a retired USAF Colonel with 3,700 hours in the B-1B, T-38,
and T-37. I'm also a former Vice Wing Commander of
Ellsworth AFB, SD, so I have many years of experience
supervising an airfield and a flying operation. As an active
volunteer in Albemarle County, I'd like to help shape CHO's
future.

Dr. John Post

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Steven Hiss

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org
Sunday, November 25, 2018 6:39 PM
Travis Morris

Received

Board/Commission/Committee Application
NNV 26 20

Application Information Couni:y of Albemarle

Date of this Application:

Board /Commission/

Committee Applied for:

Affiliations (if any):
Magisterial District:

Applicant Name:

Address:

Home Telephone:
Email Address:

Employment Status:

11/25/2018 Board of Supervisor's Office
Jefferson Area Board for Aging (JABA)

Albemarle County Representative
White Hall

7499 Mission Home Rd.
Free Union, VA 22940

(434) 973-0340
m.silverman@comcast.net

Currently Employed

Employer Name:
Business Address:

Work Telephone:
Occupation/Title:

Date of Employment:

Albemarle Anesthesia

5115 Bernard Drive
Suite 301
Roanoke, VA 24018

(540) 345-3556
Physician
01/06.2014

Years Resident in

Albemarle County:
Previous Residence:
Spouse:

Number of Children:

Education:

Memberships:

Bellevue, WA
Diane Silverman
2

BA 1980
MD 1985

Certificate in Public Administration 2011

Albemarle Democrats

5th CD Democrats



Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Demaocratic Party of Virginia

Congregation Beth Israel

Currently serving second term as Albemarle representative to
JABA

Board Chair of Jefferson Elder Care, the JABA subsidiary
overseeing Mountainside Senior Living

Former Board member of Charlottesville Tomotrow

Seniors' needs often go unrecognized or under-served while
Seniors are among the 1ist & most severely affected by policy
issues such as access to affordable housing and healthcare. It
has been rewarding to serve & advocate for this community
and to participate in planning for cur community's future

My current term is expiring

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Martin Silverman

DATE SIGNED:




Travis Morris

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tmorris2@albemarle.org

Wednesday, J 2,2019 11:18 AM =
Received

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application JAN 02 2019

County of Albemarie

Application Information Board of Supervisor‘s Office

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

1/2/2019
Places 29 (RIO) Community Advisory Committee

Development Community Representative
Not Applicable

Nicole Scro

1009 Blenheim Ave
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(631) 513-5480
nscro@gallifreyenterprises.com

Self-Employed

Gallifrey Enterprises

912 East High Street
Suite C
Charlottesville, VA 22902

(434) 218-0513
Real Estate Developer
09/03/2018

NA

No Previous Residency provided
Spouse Name not provided
Number of Children not provided

George Washington University, Class of 2012, Economics
University of Virginia School of Law, Class of 2015
Charlottesville Area Real Estate Developers Roundtable
(CADRe)

Chamber of Commerce, Leadership Charlottesville Class of
2017



Interests:

Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

Blue Ridge Home Builders Association (BRHBA)

Belmont Carlton Neighborhood Association {BCNA).

Charlottesville Area Real Estate Developers Roundtable
(CADRe)

Chamber of Commerce, Leadership Chariottesville Class of
2017

Blue Ridge Home Buiiders Association (BRHBA)

Belmont Carlton Neighborhood Assoclation (BCNA).

Recently purchased 2 acres - 999 Rio Road East.
Representative of Development Community (land use attorney
at law firm of Williams Mullen for 2.5 years, serving mainly
real estate development clients in Cville-Albemarie area

started own real estate development company in Sept, 2018,

Posted vacancy.

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
Thursday, December 13, 2018 2:06 PM

Travis Mortris Rece ived

Travis Morris
Board/Commission/Committee Application DEC 13 2018

County of Albemarle
Board of Supervisor's Office
12/13/2018
Solid Waste Alternatives Advisory Committee (SWAAC)

None provided
White Hall

Anne Johnson

1960 Lakeside Dr
Charlottesville, VA 22901

(434) 823-6973
ajohnson@recycle.com

Currently Employed

Resource Recycling Systems, Inc

416 Longshore Dr
Ann Arbor, MI 48105

(434) 989-0167
Principal/Vice President
09/2012

29
No Previous Residency provided

Peter Massarelli
2

Bachelor of Arts, Earth Sciences, Dartmouth College, 1985
Master of Science, Geosciences/Geohydrology, Univ. of
Arizona, 1994 Master of Engineering, Civil Engineering, Univ of
Virginia, 1996

Member Sustainable Packaging Coalition Member Association
of Plastic Recyclers

Board of Directors, Keep America Beautiful XelaAid -
Environmental Committee, non-profit focused on sustainable




Reason to Serve:

How did you Hear About Vacancy:

development in Xela, Guatemala Advisor to several corporate
sustainable advisory boards

Worked on solid waste/recycling for 20+ yrs. My company
does solid waste planning for cities. Believe Albemarle needs
to up its game in light of rapid growth. Would bring expertise
and resources. Interested in improving the recovery of
materials and raise the awareness of citizens.

Teddy Hamilton made me aware that there was an opening
and asked if I was interested.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED:

Anne Johnson

DATE SIGNED:




